10.

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
H. E. CORLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S THEATER
SEPTEMBER 9, 2019

Call to order at 5:30 p.m.
Approval of the agenda
Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. A legal and contractual briefing about Amendment 1, the Early Site Package GMP
for Elementary School 13.  The Administration is requesting that the Board
authorize the execution of Amendment 1 during the Action Agenda (Exhibit A)

b. A legal and contractual briefing about the Design Development status of Elementary
School 13 including a briefing on confidential contract information. A public briefing
on this process will occur during the Action Agenda (Exhibit B)

c. Selected employment items (Exhibit C)
Call to order at 7 p.m.

Welcoming remarks

Invocation — Ed White, Board of Trustees

Pledge of Allegiance — Aubrey Rolfe, fifth grade student at H. E. Corley
Elementary School

School Board Spotlight
Approval of the minutes of the August 19, 2019 board meeting

Welcome and brief overview of H. E. Corley Elementary School by Jason
Pollock, Principal

www.lexrichb.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000
“Pursuing Excellence for Tomorrow’s Challenges”



11.  Superintendent’s Report (Action as Necessary)

a. Office of Planning and Administration
1. Ident-A-Kid (2019-2020 Superintendent’s Priorities #5)

12.  Public participation*

ACTION AGENDA
13.  Action as Necessary or Appropriate on Matters Discussed in Executive Session
14.  Presentation on the current design development and status of Elementary School

13, including an overview of the Construction Manager at Risk method of project
delivery in this project (Exhibit D)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

15.  Discussion and first reading of proposed revisions to board policy KF “Use of
School Facilities” (Exhibit E)

16.  Adjourn

INFORMATION AGENDA

17. KF-R “Use of School Facilities” Administrative Rule (Exhibit F)
18. Ten Day Count (Exhibit G)

19.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be September 23, 2019 at the
District Administration Building.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that you
adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three minutes.
Questions asked during public participation will be handled in accordance with board
policy BEDH.



Minutes/August 19, 2019

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at the
District Administration Building with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Ms. Beth Hutchison, Vice Chairman

Mr. Michael Cates, Secretary

Mrs. Nikki Gardner

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Mr. Ken Loveless

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Christina Melton, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Mrs. Katrina Goggins, Director, Office of Communications
Mr. Michael Guliano, Chief Instructional Officer
Dr. Michael Harris, Chief Planning and Administrative Officer

Dr. Allison Jacques, Chief Human Resources Officer
Mr. Len Richardson, Chief Finance Officer

Chairman Gantt called the meeting to order.

The Invocation was given by Beth Hutchison, Board of Trustees. The Pledge of Allegiance was
led by Beth Hutchison, Board of Trustees.

The Board conducted the School Board Spotlight.
During the Superintendent’s Report, Tamara Turner presented a report on 4.0 Rubric; and Mr.
Guliano, Dr. Harris and Dr. Slatton presented a report on New Programs (2019-2020

Superintendent’s Priorities #5).

During the public participation time, Jan McCarthy spoke regarding the State Newspaper article.

A = Absent
www.lexrich5.org AB= Abftain
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000 )?I:‘g;’

Pursuing Excellence for Tomorrow's Challenges R = Recuse



C|G|G|H]|H L |W
A|lAITA|A|lU|O]|H
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE T|N|R|M|T]|V |
OF E| T | D/  M|C]|E | T
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES S| T|N|O]|H L E
E | N I E
Meeting of August 19, 2019 R| D|S ]| S
O | S
N
M. Hutchison S. Hammond X X iXiXiXiX X
Approve the agenda
M. Hutchison S. Loveless X X X  Xi X X X
Enter executive session to consider the following : a)
receipt of legal advice regarding a personnel matter
including discussions of a potential hearing pursuant to
Section 59-25-430 of the South Carolina Teacher
Employment and Dismissal Act ; and b) selected
employment items (Exhibit A)
M. Cates S. Hammond X Xi X i X AB X X
Approve the minutes of the August 5, 2019 board meeting
M. Hutchison S. Cates X X i X XiXiX X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
M. Cates S. Loveless X X X X XX X
Second and final reading approval of proposed revisions
to G board policies (Exhibit B): GBA “Open Hiring/Equall
Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action”, GCE
“Professional Staff Recruitment’, GCEC “Posting and
Adverting of Professional Vacancies”, GCF “Professional
Staff Hiring”, and GDF “Support Staff Hiring”
M. Cates S. Hammond X XX XXX X
Second and final reading of proposed revisions to board
policy JFBA « Intra-District Transfer and Withdrawal »
(Exhibit C)
M. Hammond S. White X X X XiXi XX
Adjourn at 8:15 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X =Yes

R =Recuse




EXHIBIT D

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Dr. Christina S. Melton
Superintendent

Date: September 4, 2019

Re: September 9, 2019 Board Meeting Public Session
Elementary School 13 Design Development Update

Item: We are providing the Board with an update on the design of Elementary School 13 through the
Design Development stage and an update on the schedule and Construction Manager at Risk process.

The Construction Manager at Risk (CM@R) contractor, the Architect, and Mr. Neal will be present to
answer any questions you have.
Mr. Montgomery will be available to answer any questions regarding the Contract.

Attachments: Presentation on design progress, schedule and construction manager at risk process.

www.lexrichb.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000
“Pursuing Excellence for Tomorrow’s Challenges”



EXHIBIT E

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees
Through: Christina S. Melton, Ed.D.

Superintendent
From: A. Len Richardson %

Chief Finance & Operations Officer
Date: September 4, 2019
Re: Board Policy — Section K “Use of School Facilities”

Discussion and First Reading — September 9, 2019

Issue: Proposed revisions to the Board Policy KF “Use of School Facilities”

Recommendation: The administration recommends that the proposed revisions move to Second Reading approval.

ALR:tl

Attachments - Proposed/Current Board Policy KF “Use of School Facilities”

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road e Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ 803-476-8000



Recommended Revised Policy
Discussion/First Reading — September 9, 2019

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Code KF Issued

SCSBA (see next page)



COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

PAGE 2 - KF -

The board provides public school facilities through the use of taxpayers' funds collected for
educational purposes. As a service to the community, the board will allow specific community
groups to use school facilities in accordance with board rules and regulations and in keeping with
the following general policies:

o Use of school facilities by the schools and by school related organizations takes precedence
over all other uses.

e Requests by local agencies and by other agencies/organizations for the use of facilities for
educational purposes take priority over other external requests for the use of facilities.

e School buildings are available to church groups for worship services while their facilities are
under construction. Those church groups involved in a building restoration program and
those in the formative stage must produce documentary evidence that such plans are underway.
Property deeds, building contracts, financial reserves on hand documents reflecting firm
commitments for financing or contributions., may constitute such evidence. The determination
that documentary evidence is sufficient is within the sole and absolute discretion of the District.

e Groups that are renting a school facility for more than one consecutive month during a 12-
month period must provide, as a part of their request to use the school facility, a written “exit
strategy” including duration of rental request, at which time such group will occupy a
permanent structure not affiliated with School District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties.

o The board restricts the use of facilities to recognized nonprofit community organizations. The
board will not allow any for profit organization or any individual or group who will use the
building for a business or commercial purpose to rent or use any building or part thereof. The
board may allow the use of a facility if such activity is determined to be educational in nature
and not otherwise available to District Five students. Both the school principal and the
superintendent, or his or her designee, must approve any such use or rental where a profit
could be realized.

e Non-school groups (even non-profit entities) may not use school facilities for money-raising
or fund-raising events.

SCSBA



PAGE 3 - KF - COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

The use of a school building, facility, or other school property for any non-school purpose
must not interfere with the school program.

o (Certain areas which house expensive and delicate equipment may not be made available to
non-school related groups.

e A political party or the state election commission may conduct a primary or election, without
charge, in a school facility based upon availability as determined by the board.

e Organizations using school facilities are responsible for the proper conduct of all persons
attending the event, for providing police protection if needed, for immediate restoration of
school property in the event of any damage, and for all liabilities of all persons in attendance.
The district will set forth all terms in a contract which an official representative of the
organization must sign.

e Every non-school organization using a school facility must contractually assume liability for
every occurrence that takes place during their use of the facility or portion thereof and must
contractually indemnify and hold District Five harmless from all claims that occur during, as
a result of or as a consequence of their use of the facility.

o The administration will set up a schedule of fees which takes into consideration the purpose of
the event. Fees will be sufficient to cover operational expenses and a reasonable amount for
overhead.

o The administration may establish detailed administrative rules pertaining to public use of
school facilities in keeping with the above policies. However, the board will not allow groups
to use school facilities if they advocate unconstitutional or illegal acts, or if their activities are
contrary to the best interests of the public schools or to the educational welfare of its students.

o The board will not allow groups to use school facilities when the proposed function presents
an obvious danger to the safety of persons or property.

o The administration must seek board approval before approving a use of any district facility
should the administration have any question about the appropriateness of the proposed use.

e All organizations using district facilities must adhere to the district’s peliey policies that
prohibit s the use or possession of alcoholic beverages, er tobacco-related products, or
other controlled substances on school campuses and in school facilities.

e All district policies and procedures apply to any organization using a school facility.

Adopted 11/18/74; Revised 11/16/81, 10/24/83, 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 5/3/93, 8/12/96, 6/23/03, 6/14/10

Legal references:

A. S.C.Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 7-9-110 - Conducting elections or primaries in a facility that receives state funds.
Section 59-1-370 - Closing of educational institutions on general election day.
Section 59-19-90(7) - General powers and duties of school trustees.
Section 59-19-120 - Rules and regulations governing use of school buildings.
Section 59-19-125 - Leasing school property for particular purposes.

¥ NEVEN

SCSBA  (see next page)



PAGE 4 - KF - COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

B. Federal Cases:
1. Child Evangelism Fellowship of South Carolina v. Anderson School District Five, 470 F.3d 1062
(4th Cir. 2006).

SCSBA



CURRENT POLICY
Policy

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Code KF Issued 6[ 1 0

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for community use of school facilities.

The board considers school buildings, school playgrounds and athletic fields as community
assets and believes that such facilities should be fully utilized to promote the health and welfare
of the children, youth and adults in the school district. Thus, the board encourages the temporary
use of school facilities (when not being used for school purposes) by qualified individuals,
organizations or groups of citizens in accordance with board rules and regulations.

Invariably, use of school facilities involves expenditures for heat, light and other incidental
expenses that rightfully should be reimbursed to the district. This cost will be based on the
estimated actual cost involved for the contemplated use. Activities that risk excessive wear or
damage to school property and/or excessive depreciation will not be approved.

All organizations using district facilities must adhere to the district’s policy that prohibits
the use or possession of alcoholic beverages or tobacco-related products on school
campuses and in school facilities.

Organizations not allowed to use school facilities
Organizations which will not be allowed to use school facilities are those that do the following.

e promulgate any theory or doctrine subversive to the laws of the United States or any political
subdivision thereof or advocate governmental changes by violence

sponsor any activity that may result in damage to school facilities, grounds and/or equipment

have a purpose in conflict with school activities

promote fundraising activities by commercial organizations

use the building or part thereof by an individual or group for corporate gain, unless the
activity is a desired part of the school curriculum or program and sponsored by a parent
organization, recreation commission or other school-related organization

Organizations not required to file facilities use agreements

School-sponsored and school-related organizations such as parent-teacher organizations, school-
sponsored booster clubs, school improvement councils, the School District Five of Lexington
and Richland Counties Education Foundation, School District Five professional education
organizations and programs arranged by School District Five of Lexington and Richland
Counties may use school facilities without charge. However, such usage must be approved by the
respective school principal, arrangements made to cover all custodial needs and arrangements
made to pay the school food service program for a cafeteria staff member to be present, if
kitchen facilities are used.

Also included in this group are those activities provided under the contractual auspices of the
Irmo-Chapin Recreation Commission, the Richland County Recreation Commission and other

district governmental entities when facilities are used for polling places, for voter registration or
for meetings of political organizations as required by statute.

Organizations allowed to use school facilities

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 2 - KF - USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Use of school facilities by qualified individuals and organizations may be granted for the purpose
of providing educational, religious, civic, social or recreational meetings and/or activities that
promote the welfare of the community, provided such meetings are non-exclusive and open to
the general public.

Any group requesting use of school facilities must apply in writing on the appropriate form KF-
E(3), Request for Use of School Facilities. School principals have custody of all facilities at their
school plants. Therefore, they will be responsible for receiving requests for the use of school
facilities by outside groups. All requests will be subject first to approval of the building principal
based on school schedules and availability of the facility. After approval by the school principal,
the request will be submitted by the principal to the director of new design and construction.
Following approval from that office, the chief financial officer will receive the application and
compute all fees and costs associated with the application before it is approved.

The regulations, procedures and schedule of charges contained in administrative rule KF-R,
Public Use of School Facilities and exhibits KF-E(1), KF-E(2) and KF-E(3) will apply to use of
school facilities by non-school organizations.

Adopted 11/18/74; Revised 11/16/81, 10/24/83, 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 5/3/93, 8/12/96, 6/23/03, 6/14/10

Legal references:

A. S.C. Code of Laws, 1976 as amended:
1. Section 7-9-110 - Conducting elections or primaries in a facility that receives state funds.
2. Section 59-1-370 - Closing of educational institutions on general election day.

B. Court cases:
1. Child Evangelism Fellowship of South Carolina v. Anderson School District Five, 470 F.3d 1062

(4th Cir. 2006).

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



EXHIBIT F

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Christina S. Melton, Ed.D.
Superintendent

From: A. Len Richardson @/

Chief Finance & Operations Officer
Date: September 4, 2019

Re: INFORMATION ONLY
Revisions to Administrative Rule and Exhibits - KF-R “Use of School Facilities”

INFORMATION ONLY: Revisions to Administrative Rule and Exhibits listed below:

a. Proposed revisions to Administrative Rule KF-R “Use of School Facilities”

b. Proposed revisions to Administrative Rule Exhibit KF-E(1) “Hourly Fee Schedule — For Selected Use of
District Five Facilities”

c. Proposed revisions to Administrative Rule Exhibit KF-E(2) “Hourly Fee Schedule for Selected Facilities”

ALR:tl

Attachments - Proposed/Current Administrative Rule KF-R “Use of School Facilities”
Proposed/Current Administrative Rule Exhibit KF-E(1) “Hourly Fee Schedule —
For Selected Use of District Five Facilities”
Proposed/Current Administrative Rule Exhibit KF-E(2) “Hourly Fee Schedule for Selected Facilities”

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road e Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ 803-476-8000



Revised Administrative Rule
Discussion/First Reading — September 9, 2019

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

KF 'R Issued

School principals have custody of all facilities at their school campus plants. Therefore, they will
be responsible for receiving requests for the use of school facilities by outside groups. Once the
request has been approved by the building principal or his/her designee, the request will be
forwarded to the director-ofnew-designandconstruction-and-the Chief financial-services Finance

and Operations Officer for district approval and determination of fees.

Guidelines

No request will be granted which interferes with school or district use of the facilities. School and
district activities take priority over other requests. The district reserves the right to refuse use of
or cancel previously approved use of facilities should conditions and/or circumstances warrant
such action.

Organizations approved to use using school facilities must submit current and proper evidence of
insurance (a certificate of liability insurance naming School District Five of Lexington & Richland
Counties as certificate holder and additional insured) and pay all applicable fees for the use of
facilities ten days prior to the use of the facility. Payment must be made to School District Five of
Lexington and Richland Counties, and submitted to the Office of Finance and Operations for
processing. Organizations using school facilities will net-be-allewed-to cannot make payments
directly to school employees for their services.

- Thedistriet-will- thenpay-the-4// appropriate

employees will be paid through payroll process for their services as appropriate.

Organizations required-to-completefacilitiesuse-agreements requesting use of school facilities
should not assume that the request has been approved until official approval is received returned
from the ehieffinanecial-serviees effieer Office of Finance and Operations, executes the
appropriate indemnification agreement provided by the Office of Finance and Operations,

provides a certificate of insurance approved by the Office of Finance and Operations and prepays
the usage cost to the district. Failure to submit payment of fees owed, indemnification agreement
and certificate of liability insurance by the required date may result in cancellation of requested
use of facility. Failure to timely notify school principal/designee of cancellation of event may
result in forfeiture of fees.

Procedure for requesting use of a facility

Applications for use of school facilities will be received by the school principal/designee for the
facility requested, no less than two weeks and no more than six months in advance of event dates
requested. If the facility and staffing is available for use and the request is approved by the
principal /designee, the completed application will be submitted

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



ﬁﬂaﬁee—aﬂel—epefaﬁeﬂs for dzstrzct ap roval Fel-}ewmg—appfeval—frem—%ha{—efﬁee—t The Chlef
finaneiat Finance and Operations officer or his/her designee will reeeive—the-application—and

compute all fees and costs associated with the application befere-it-is-appreved upon approval.

Following district approval, the-applieation-will-bereuted-as-follows the principal/designee will

be notified and will.

o Returned-to-theprineipal-whe-will-affitm Communicate the approval with the organization
requesting the facility.

e Review conditions and expectations for use of the facility with the organization.

e Make arrangements for the collection of fees owed, the execution of the indemnification and
other agreements and certificate of liability insurance before use ter-eaehuse) of the facility.

Facilities usage and fee schedule

The fee schedule as shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and KF-E(2) will be used to calculate fees to cover
operations and incidental expenses for organizations which use district facilities.

A school administrator or his/her designee and a school custodian must be on premises at all times
during an organization’s use of school facilities, as well as any additional personnel specific to
the use requested (i.e. kitchen staff, audio visual technician, technology personnel). Any use of
kltchen faczlztzes wzll requlre cafeterza staﬁ’ on premzses Orgamzatlons will be requ1red to-havea

et , If addltlonal personnel are requlred by thls pohcy or by the pr1n01pal/deszgnee,
those additional costs will be calculated by the Office of finaneial-serviees Finance and Operations
and added to the rental fee.

Organizations will determine with each school principal/designee prior to use any estimated
additional expenses that may be incurred in addition to those fees shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and
KF-E(2). These fees will be calculated separately and added to the hourly use fee that is computed.

All use agreements and fees will terminate on June 30 at the end of each fiscal year and must be
renewed and fees recalculated for the next fiscal year.

All users are responsible for the strict observance of all state and federal laws and rules of the
board of health, police department and fire department.

No food or drinks will be allowed in classrooms, gymnasiums or auditoriums without prior
approval from the principal/designee. The principal/designee may approve or disapprove these
requests in his or her sole discretion for any reason or no reason at all.

Organizations desiring to bring equipment or to ereet ser up decorations, lights or other apparatus
must coordinate with the building principal/designee. The principal/designee may approve or
disapprove these requests in his or her sole discretion for any reason or no reason at all.



The district reserves, in its sole discretion, the right to refuse use of or cancel previous approval of
the use of the facility should conditions or circumstances warrant such actions.

The district will under no circumstances be liable for injuries sustained by any person or for any
property belonging to the individual or organization. The user of the facility shall zndemmﬁz and
hold the district, its staff, employees, contractors and representatives harmless from every injury
fo person or property that occurs during the user’s use of the facility including set up, use, and
cleanup activities.

Proper treatment of school facilities

Misuse of a facility, as determined by the principal/designee in his or her sole and absolute
discretion will result in the automatic denial of all future use requests. Subsequent reinstatement
of an opportunity to use the facility will require approval of the Office of Finance and Operations
and the Superintendent or her/his designee.

Should damage and breakage result from an organization’s use of a facility, that organization shal/
be liable to the school district for all costs of repairs necessary to correct, repair or replace the
damage or breakage including administrative fees and costs of collection including attorney fees
should the district have to obtain assistance to collect these monies

Issued 6/14/10; Revised 8/8/11;9/ /19



Recommended Revision to Policy/Administrative Rule

Discussion/First Reading - September 9, 2019

HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE

FOR USE OF DISTRICT FIVE FACILITIES

FILE: KF-E(1)

PERSONNEL FEES *

CUSTODIAL AND/OR TECHNOLOGY /
CAFETERIA AUDIO VISUAL TECH | ADMINISTRATIVE
CAFETERIA** MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM PERSONNEL PERSONNEL STAFF OR DESIGNEE
(Libraries/Theaters/
Education Production
Facilities/Lecture
CLASSROOM/ | GYMNASIUM | (without [ (with Halls/Professional (Hourly Rate - Two | (Hourly Rate - Two | (Hourly Rate - Two
SCHOOL LAB/UNIT (***) kitchen) | kitchen) Development) hour minimum) hour minimum) hour minimum)
Elementary Schools S50 $75 $100 $125 $100 $40 $40 S75
Intermediate Schools $50 $100 $100 $125 $100 $40 $40 $75
Middle Schools $50 $100 $100 $125 $100 $40 $40 $75
High Schools $50 $100/$200 $125 $150 $175 $40 $40 S75
The Center for Advanced Technological
Studies & Spring Hill High School - Multi
Purpose Room n/a n/a n/a n/a $250 $40 S40 $75
Irmo High School - Center for the
Peforming Arts**** n/a n/a n/a n/a $350 S40 S40 S75

* All personnel fees charged to cover employee salary and fringe benefits.

** Use of kitchen facilities will require the cafeteria manager/operator or other such person designated by the school principal/director.
*** The first number indicates costs for the practice/physical education gymnasium, while the second number relates to the main gymnasium facility.
**%* Irmo High School - Center for the Performing Arts fee includes use of two dressing rooms.

n/a - Not available.

ALL FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Issued 10/24/83; Revised 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 3/2/92, 8/12/96, 7/24/00, 7/23/07, 6/14/10, 2/11/13,9/__ /19

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties




CURRENT POLICY

FILE: KF-E(1)
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE *
FOR SELECTED USE OF DISTRICT FIVE FACILITIES

CUSTODIAL AND/OR

CAFETERIA* | MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM | CAFETERIA PERSONNEL

(Libraries/Theaters/ B : ‘

CLASSROOM/ , (without | - (with Education Production | (Hourly Rate - Two hour

SCHOOL LAB/UNIT GYMNASIUM | kitchen) | kitchen) Facilities) minimum)
Elementary schools $30 $50 $50 $60 $60 $30
Alternative Academy $30 $60 n/a n/a nfa $30
Chapin Middle School $30 $70 $70 $85 $60 $30
CrossRoads Middle School $30 $70 $70 $85 $60 $30
Dutch Fork Middle & Irmo
Middle Schools $30 $70 $70 $85 $85 $30
Chapin High School $30 $50/$95* $70 $85 $90 $30
Dutch Fork High School $30 $50/$120* $90 $110 $110 $30
Irmo High School/Annex $30 $50/$120** $90 $110 $110 $30
Spring Hill High School $30 $50/$120** $90 $110 $200 $30
The Center for Advanced

Technological Studies n/a n/a n/a n/a $200 $30

Auditoriums -Dutch Fork
High School/lrmo
Elementary

$110 per hour (two-hour minimum)

*  Amaximum 30-minute "grace period" for each usage will be granted for logistical coordination prior to the imposition of another hourly charge; custodians will

be commensurately compensated for alf on-site time.

**Use of kitchen facilities will require the cafeteria manager/operator or other such person designated by the school principal/director.

*** The first number indicates costs for the practice/physical education gymnasium, while the second number relates to the main gymnasium facility.

n/a - Not available.

Issued 10/24/83; Revised 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 3/2/92, 8/12/98, 7/24/00, 7/23/07, 6/14/10, 2/11/13, 12/09/13

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties




Recommended Revision to Policy/Administrative Rule
Discussion/First Reading - September 9, 2019

HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE FOR DISTRICT OUTDOOR FACILITIES

FILE: KF-E(2)

Facility

Fees per hour

(without lights)

Fees per hour

(with lights)

Clean-up fee
(per hour/ per person)
(minimum 2 hours)

Stadium facilities

$500 for the 1st hour

S500 for the 1st hour

plus $125/hr for additional hours after 1 hour plus $250/hr for additional hours after 1 hour S40

$500 for the 1st hour S500 for the 1st hour
Baseball/SoftbaII facilities plus $100/hr for additional hours after 1 hour plus $150/hr for additional hours after 1 hour S40
Tennis courts $100 $150 $40
Track facilities * $100 $150 $40
Practice field facilities $100 $150 $40

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Operation of the canteen and concession sales will be reserved for the schools utilizing the facility.
Safety and security are the responsibility of the organization renting the facility.

e The number of clean-up persons will be determined by the supervising school official.

Stadium hourly fee schedule will apply to the rental of a track located in a stadium (Dutch Fork High School).

Issued 10/24/83; Revised 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 3/2/92, 8/12/96, 8/27/07, 6/14/10,9/__/19

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties




CURRENT POLICY

FILE: KF-E(2)
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE FOR SELECTED FACILITIES
- Charges Clean-up fee
Facility (without lights/with lights) | per hour/person
Stadium facilities $200/$300 $30
Baseball facilities $50/$75 $30
Tennis courts $50/$75 $30
Track*/Soccer/Practice facilities $50/$75 $30

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

e Operation of the canteen and concession sales will be reserved for the schools utilizing the
facility.

o Safety and security are the responsibility of the organization or person renting the facility.

e The number of clean-up persons will be determined by the supervising school official.

*  Stadium hourly fee schedule will apply to the rental of a track located in a stadium (Dutch Fork
High School).

Issued 10/24/83; Revised 1/21/85, 3/20/89, 3/2/92, 8/12/96, 8/27/07, 6/14/10

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



CURRENT POLICY
Administrative Rule

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

coe KF-R  1mea 6110

School principals have custody of all facilities at their school plants. Therefore, they will be
responsible for receiving requests for the use of school facilities by outside groups. Once the
request has been approved by the building principal, the request will be forwarded to the director
of new design and construction and the chief financial services officer for district approval and
determination of fees.

Guidelines
No request will be granted which interferes with school or district use of the facilities.

Organizations using school facilities must pay all fees for the use of facilities prior to the use of
the facility. Payment must be made to School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties.
Organizations using school facilities will not be allowed to make payments directly to school
employees for their services. All payments must be made to the district and sent to the district
financial services office for processing. The district will then pay the appropriate employees for
their services.

Organizations not required to file facilities use agreements, as approved by board policy, may
use school facilities without charge. However, such usage must be approved by the respective
school principal, arrangements made to cover all custodial needs and arrangements made to pay
the school food service program for a cafeteria staff member to be present, if kitchen facilities
are used.

Organizations required to complete facilities use agreements should not assume that the request
has been approved until the signed application is returned from the chief financial services
officer and the user prepays the usage cost to the district. School and district activities take
priority over other requests. The district reserves the right to refuse use of or cancel previously
approved use of facilities should conditions and/or circumstances warrant such action.

Procedure for requesting use of a facility

Applications for use of school facilities will be received by the school principal for the facility
requested. If the facility is available for use and the request is approved by the principal, the
completed application will be submitted to the director of new design and construction to ensure
there are no conflicts with building and renovation plans. Following approval from that office,
the chief financial officer will receive the application and compute all fees and costs associated
with the application before it is approved.

If the application is refused, the principal should submit the request form to the designated
district representative with a general explanation as to why use was not approved.

Following approval, the application will be routed as follows.

e returned to the principal who will affirm the approval with the organization requesting the
facility

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 2 - KF-R - USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

e review conditions and expectations for use of the facility with the organization
e make arrangements for the collection of fees before use (or each use) of the facility

Facilities usage and fee schedule

The fee schedule as shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and KF-E(2) will be used to calculate fees to
cover operations and incidental expenses for organizations which use district facilities.

Organizations will be required to have a school custodian on the premises at all times the
organization is using the facility and to reimburse the district for the cost as designated on the fee
schedule. Fees for a custodian may be waived if the usage is during the custodian’s regular
working hours. An exception may be made to this requirement if the organization has a person
who can assume the custodian duties, who has authorized access to the building and is approved
by the building principal. If additional personnel are required by this policy or by the principal,
those additional costs will be calculated by the office of financial services and added to the rental
fee.

Organizations will determine with each school principal prior to use any estimated additional
expenses that may be incurred in addition to those fees shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and KF-E(2).
These fees will be calculated separately and added to the hourly use fee that is computed.

All use agreements and fees will terminate on June 30 at the end of each fiscal year and must be
renewed and fees recalculated for the next fiscal year.

No organization will be allowed to use a facility for more than four years. After this timeframe,
the administration may grant an additional one year usage provided that the organization is
vigorously pursuing the completion of a building program for their own facility.

All users are responsible for the strict observance of all state and federal laws and rules of the
board of health, police department and fire department.

No food or drinks will be allowed in classrooms, gymnasiums or auditoriums without prior
approval from the principal.

Organizations desiring to bring equipment or to erect decorations, lights or other apparatus must
coordinate with the building principal.

The district reserves the right to refuse use of or cancel previous approval of the use of the
facility should conditions or circumstances warrant such actions.

Organizations which use facilities on a regular basis will be required to provide proper evidence
of insurance (certificate of liability insurance) to the district each year.

Organizations wishing to use kitchen facilities must pay the fee for a district cafeteria staff
member to be present in addition to all other assessed fees.

The district will under no circumstances be liable for injuries sustained by any person or for any
property belonging to the individual or organization.

Proper treatment of school facilities

When use of a facility is granted and the principal determines that the facility is not being treated
or used properly, he/she will take the following action.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 3 - KF-R - USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

e First offense - Contact the responsible party in writing and schedule a conference concerning
violation of the policy relative to proper use of the facility.

o Second offense - Repeat the action previously listed and explain that further violations will
result in his’her recommendation to the superintendent that further use of the facility will be
denied.

o Third offense - Review violation with the superintendent for his/her appropriate action.

Should damage and breakage result from an organization’s use of a facility, that organization
must reimburse the school district for repairing the damage or breakage.

Issued 6/14/10

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



EXHIBIT G

N/

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

Christina Melton, Ed. D., Superintendent

2/ i

FROM: Michael R. Harris, Ed. D.

Chief Planning and Administrative Officer
DATE: September 6, 2019
RE: September 9, 2019 Board Meeting

10-Day Enrollment Information Report

Attached is an Information Report pertaining to the 2019-2020 10-Day Enroliment.
Please note that the 10t day of school for the 2019-2020 school year concluded on
Wednesday, September 4, 2019.

I am happy to respond to any questions you may have.

Thank you.

www.lexrichb.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000
“Pursuing Excellence for Tomorrow's Challenges”



2019-2020 Enrollment for September 4, 2019 Day 10 Final

Registered in 3
K-12* Total Pre-K 1
‘ SChOO| i £ PSchool

«Ballentme Elementary School oL 1001 GRED125 121 104 : 680 4 684
AChapm Elementary School 139 161 145 170 161 776 75 851
Chapln High School _ SR i Y 371 414 381323 1489 1489
| Chapin Intermediate School — R 372 428 __ , 800 v 800
|Chapin Middle School i A 2 BN e B e R s OIS, b L 5 : 000 e S D S+ 009
ossRoads Intermediate School - 718 R g | 718
utch Fork Elementary School SRS i X BAE L T RS SR ISR O T8 IO e St e ! ot o GAE) GO o e Sl
DUtCh Fork HighSchool — [ 453 446 379 400 1678 | 1678
‘Dutch Fork Middle School e R > 492 Lo s 1009 1009 |
‘H E Corley Elementary School 9 84 59 - 93 66 107 S - 500 114 614
Harbison West Elementary School 69 59 107 78 106 DL e L0 : 514 G S5 93
{Irmo Elementary School .8 8 8 84 103 98 § _— 539 44 | 583
flomolbiighiSchiooleeRe RS S 358 302 308 275 1243 1243
Irmo Middle School . - 137 460 411 ) 1008 1008
| Lake Murray Elementary School 168 176 166 209 198 N : 3 OV 4 ORI
*Leapha” Elementary School 66 71 91 75 8 _— = — 467 21 488
Nursery Road Elementary School 62 66 85 Y TS SELEE S % RSSO o) S A0 S 460
Oak Pointe EIementary__School % 73 .99 88 103 105 ) - 558 21 579
River Springs Elementary School 66 79585183 81 LB LR 2 SRS e SR A0RE S S 16
Seven Oaks Elementary School 67 94 88 88 8l 8 53 39 | 542
Spring Hill High School LR 3 i 305 283 277 269 e TId e 1134
D5 Total 1065 1136 1191 1262 1266 1285 1291 1484 1397 1487 1445 1345 1267 16921 521 17442
Difference from last year 10 20 -47 27 17 18 130 120 41 2 42 50 -12 v B 37
McKibben 2019-20 Projections 1077 1148 1197 1281 1200 1254 1316 1397 1343 1501 1458 1366 1312 16850
Difference from Projected -12 -12 -6 -19 66 31 -25 87 54 -14 -13 -21 -45 71

*Includes 12 K12 non-EFA funded students
All PK and Non State funded students counted as attended

Pulled from PowerSchool on 9/6/2019 at 11:10 AM

L:\Data\Accountability\Enrollment\2019-2020\10th Day\2019-20 Day 10 Final.xlsx



